From: White, Randy (DOC)

To: Williams, Katherine W (DOC)
Subject: FW: COVID 19 Screenings 14 Days Prior To Release
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:55:39 PM

From: White, Randy (DOC)

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:21 PM

To: Justice COR Wardens <JusticeCORWardens@ky.gov>; Crews, Cookie C (DOC)
<Cookie.Crews@ky.gov>; Porter, Kristin N (DOC) <kristinn.porter@ky.gov>; Mustage, William E
(DOC) <WilliamE.Mustage@ky.gov>; Sayle, Amanda N (DOC) <amanda.sayle@ky.gov>; Dailey,
Hilarye L (DOC) <Hilarye.Dailey@ky.gov>

Subject: COVID 19 Screenings 14 Days Prior To Release

Wardens,

We have been given a directive to begin screening inmates scheduled for release for the COVID 19
virus up to 14 days prior to their release, or at least as soon as possible if less than 14 days out.
Cookie will be sending a protocol to the Health Service Administrators so | would ask that you notify
your Offender Records Departments and Re-entry staff and instruct that they coordinate with each
individual medical department to provide a list to medical or at least notice asap for any immediate
releases.

The screening will consist of a temperature check, face to face observation and questioning. If an
inmate exhibits signs and symptoms the medical staff will follow DPH protocols in place.

Thanks,

R. White
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